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 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 

 

FROM: Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Officer 

 

CONTACT: Kristina Aguilar, Administrative Manager (961-8813) 

 

SUBJECT: Contract with Bob Van Beveren for Information Technology Services 

              

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

A) Approve and authorize the Chair to execute an agreement for Information Technology (IT) 

Services for up to $200,000 for 16 months, through June 30, 2019, with Robert Van Beveren; 

and 

 

B) Delegate authority to the Air Pollution Control Officer to extend the contract up to two times 

for one-year for each term, on same terms and conditions for an amount not to exceed 

$150,000 for each year. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

The District maintains a network of servers and workstations to ensure that district staff, 

contractors and SBCAG staff have full access to systems and services to perform their jobs.  The 

District’s systems include a computing network providing engineering and office automation, an 

integrated database system, and a data acquisition system to manage real-time air monitoring data.   

 

Last fiscal year, two full-time employees from the IT section left the District.  As a stopgap 

measure, the District executed a contract with Robert Van Beveren, a contractor, to provide IT 

services.  At the start of this fiscal year, that contract was renewed with a contract price not-to-

exceed $100,000 to provide IT services until which time the District could fill the vacant positions.  

The contract was funded with salary savings.  The FY 2017–18 budget your Board approved at 

the June 15, 2017 board meeting, included an additional $60,000 for IT Network support, which 

was typically used for support from another vendor.  The District desires to continue to use this 

contractor (Robert Van Beveren) to provide the additional IT Network support and needs to 

increase the contract to be able to cover the last four months in FY17-18 to maintain support for 

the rest of this fiscal year.  However, the $100,000 purchase threshold for contracts precludes the 

continued use of this consultant’s services without Board approval. 
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The execution of this contract will authorize payment of an additional $50,000 over the purchase 

threshold up to $150,000 for FY 2017–18 and an additional $150,000 for FY18-19.  It will also 

authorize the Control Officer to extend the term of this Agreement by two, one-year terms, with 

payment for services not to exceed $150,000 per year.  This extension would be for FY 2019–20 

and FY 2020-21 pending your Board approval of those year’s annual budgets.  Payments will only 

occur if services are provided. 

 

As the District may wish to continue future IT support agreements with Robert Van Beveren, rather 

than bringing an annual contract back to your Board for signature, we are asking that the authority 

to extend the term of this agreement be delegated to the Control Officer for two, one-year terms. 

This will help streamline the signature process and ensure no gap in IT maintenance support due 

to the length of time between District Board meetings. Your Board will have overall authority to 

continue the program, as the cost of IT support will be included in future budget cycles to be 

considered by your Board.  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The fiscal impact to enter into this agreement is based on the time and material contract not to 

exceed $150,000 for FY 2017-18 and was included in the FY 2017-18 budget that your Board 

approved at the June 15, 2017 board meeting.  The time and material costs are not to exceed 

$150,000 for FY 2018-19 will be included in the future budget cycle. 

 

ATTACHMENT: 

 

- Robert Van Beveren contract for services. 






























